Guide to the First Good Shepherd Lutheran Church Records

This finding aid was created by Joyce Moore on August 01, 2018.
Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f10m09
Table of Contents

Summary Information ..................................................................................................................................... 3
Historical Background ................................................................................................................................. 3
Scope and Contents Note .............................................................................................................................. 4
Arrangement .................................................................................................................................................... 4
Administrative Information ............................................................................................................................. 4
Names and Subjects ........................................................................................................................................ 5
Collection Inventory ....................................................................................................................................... 5
Summary Information

Creator: Good Shepherd Lutheran Church
Title: First Good Shepherd Lutheran Church Records
ID: MS-00042
Date [inclusive]: 1934-1976
Physical Description: 0.02 Cubic Feet (1 folder (1 shared box))
Physical Description: 0.02 Linear Feet
Language of the Material: English
Abstract: The First Good Shepherd Lutheran Church Records (1934-1976) contain photographic copies of correspondence, sermons, newspaper clippings, and photographs relating to the establishment and early years of the church.

Preferred Citation

Historical Background

In 1935, the California-Nevada district of the Lutheran Church-Missouri Synod established a church in Las Vegas, Nevada, which would become the First Good Shepherd Lutheran Church. Located on South Maryland Parkway, the first service hosted over forty parishioners, and was originally called The First Evangelical Lutheran Church of the Good Shepherd. In 1950, when a school was added to the property, the name was officially changed to First Good Shepherd.

Source:

^ Return to Table of Contents
Scope and Contents Note

The First Good Shepherd Lutheran Church Records (1934-1976) contain photographic copies of correspondence, sermons, newspaper clippings, and photographs relating to the establishment and early years of the church.

Arrangement

Material remains in original order.

Administrative Information

Access Note
Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights
Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See Reproductions and Use on the UNLV Special Collections and Archives website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note
Accession number: MSS x19.

Processing Note
In 2018, as part of an archival backlog elimination project, Joyce Moore revised the collection description to bring it into compliance with current professional standard and created an ArchivesSpace Finding Aid.
Names and Subjects

- Religious Buildings
- Religious institutions -- Nevada
- School buildings
- Photographs

Collection Inventory

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Title/Description</th>
<th>Containers</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Photographic copies of correspondence, sermons, newspaper clippings, and photographs, 1934-1976</td>
<td>box SH-001</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>